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Comment Received From: Steve Uhler

Submitted On: 3/17/2023

Docket Number: 23-BUSMTG-01

Petition confusion, re petition TN 249068 filed on 3-8-2023

Additional submitted attachment is included below



From: Steve Uhler

To: Bohan, Drew@Energy
Cc: OAL Reference Attorney@OAL; Energy - Public Adviser"s Office; Energy - Public Advisor"s Office; Badie,

Mona@Energy; Barrera, Linda@Energy; Hochschild, David@Energy; Energy - Docket Optical System; Hong,
Chester@Energy

Subject: Re: Petition Response, Docket Unit please file this email in docket 23-BUSMTG-01 with title shown in email.
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 10:37:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Drew Bohan, Executive Director of the Energy Commission,

Thanks for confirming I filed my rulemaking petition to amend California Code of
Regulations (CCR), title 20, section 1222(a) with the state agency known as the California
Energy Commission on March 8, 2023, pursuant to GOV 11340.6.

The Energy Commission's Docket Unit had already notified me of this fact, pursuant to GOV
11340.7 and 20 CCR 1201(f).

It appears you received my rulemaking petition I submitted to you through a email on
3/8/2023 at 7:43 PM, where I notified you of the filed rulemaking petition.

I am not requesting a 20 CCR 1221 rulemaking hearing at this time, I only filed a GOV
11340.6 rulemaking petition.

Why are you not certifying my petition as is that you already have, and asking me to re-file?
Your reply is confusing.

Steve Uhler
sau@wwmpd.com

p.s.

Docket Unit please file this email in docket 23-BUSMTG-01

Title my comment "Petition confusion, re petition TN#249068 filed in 23-BUSMTG-01 on 3-
8-2023"

On 3/15/2023 12:17 PM, Hong, Chester@Energy wrote:

Dear Mr. Uhler,

Please see attached letter from Executive Director, Drew Bohan.
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Thank you!

Chester Hong

Legal Assistant at the Chief Counsel’s Office
California Energy Commission

715 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 890-4694

WWW.CNnergy.ca.gov

CNERGY COMMISSION
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